

From: Skyler Foley <skyler.foley@darenc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:42 PM
To: Sheila Kane <skane@southernshores-nc.gov>
Subject: Mark Batenic - Tourism Board

Good afternoon,

Here I am again with another Tourism Board email.

Mark Batenic's term on the Tourism Board expires in December and he is eligible for reappointment.

Please provide me with your Board's recommendation by November 25th, 2024. If they recommended individuals other than Mr. Batenic please have those individuals fill out this application: https://lfp.darecountync.gov/Forms/board_application

Thank you,

--

Skyler Foley
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners
Assistant to the County Manager
P.O. Box 1000, Manteo, NC 27954
252.475.5700 phone
www.darenc.gov